
NOTICE OF SLEEPY EYE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 200 MAIN STREET EAST
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 14TH, 2025 AT 7:OOPM

Meeting is open to the public. It is also broadcast

on the local cable access channel.

Eye
Experience It ALL!

All times are approximate.

1 7:00 PM Call to order.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll call

Approval of minutes from the September 9th Regular Council meeting

2 7:00 PM Consider Resolution #16-2025 accepting donations

3 7:05 PM Update from Brown County Commisssioners - Brian Braun present

4 7:10 PM Consider Exempt Gambling Permit for Brown Co. Pheasants Forever

March 21, 2026

5 7:10 PM Consider variance request from Kevin Weiss to extend non-conforming

side yard deck further south. Planning and Zoning recommends

6 7:15 PM Consider amending loan agreement with Common Bond, Alissa wilt review

(Common Bond is the current owner of Sunrise Manor by hockey arena)

7 7:20 PM Consider Resolution #17-2025 authorizing Joint Powers Agreement between

the State of Minnesota Bureau of Criminal Apprehension and the City of Sleepy Eye

8 7:25 PM Consider Resolution #18-2025 splitting Lot 6 Block 1 Sleepy Hollow 5th Addition

(This is the new twin home lot)

9 7:30 PM Consider offer on Lot 4 Block 1 of Sleepy Hollow 5th Addition

10 7:30 PM City Engineer's Report

A. Pay Estimate #1 and Final for Airport Pavement Maintenance project

11 7:35 PM City Attorney's Report

12 7:40 PM City Manager's Report

A. Reminderof date change for November meeting. Monday Nov 10th



B. Set date for finance committee meeting.

13 7:40 PM Miscellaneous Correspondence

A. Letter of gratitude from Maplewood PD to Sleepy Eye PD

14 7:45 PM Police Report and cash fund balances

15 7:45 PM Bills

Adjourn.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING
OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SLEEPY EYE,

BROWN COUNTY, MINNESOTA

The regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Sleepy Eye was duly held in the Council
Chambers, 200 Main Street East, Sleepy Eye, MN on the 9th day of September 2025 at 7:00 pm,
per due call and notice.

Mayor Joann Schmidt and Councilors Gary Windschitl, Nathan Stevermer, Douglas Pelzel,

Christina Andres and Scott Krzmarzick were present.

City Manager Bob Elston, City Clerk Michelle State, Chief Matt Andres, Officer Taylor
Bolinger, Fire Chief Aaron Schauman, City Engineer Matt Miller and City Attorney Alissa
Fischer Groen were also present.

M/Krzmarzick, S/Andres, to approve the Minutes of August 12th, 2025 Regular Meeting and

August 27 Special Meeting. IVIotion carried 5-0.

M/Stevermer, S/Windschitl to approve Resolution 14-2025, A Resolution Accepting Donations

to the City of Sleepy Eye. Motion carried 5-0.

M/Pelzel, S/Stevermer to approve Jake Schuaman as the new fireman pending his background

check. IVtotion carried 5-0.

M/Andres, S/Krzmarzick to approve the preliminary budget for 2026 at 12.5%. Discussion

regarding having percentage a little higher to give little wiggle room and allow the council to
discuss the big ticket items. Motion carried 5-0.

M/Stevermer, S/Andres to set the Tmth-In-Taxation meeting for December 9th, 2025 at 7:00 p.m.

Motion carried 5-0.

M/Stevermer, S/Krzmarzick to approve Resolution 15-2025 authorizing the Mayor to sign the

MnDot Airport Maintenance and Operation Agreement. Motion carried 5-0.

M/Stevermer, S/Windschitl not to object to exempt gambling permit for SE Servicemen's Club
for November 25, 2025. Motion earned 5-0.

M/Windschitl, S/Stevermer, to approve a temporary liquor license for SE Arena Association for
Pond Hockey Fundraiser on November 26, 2025. Motion carried 5-0.

1 I Page



City Engineer Matt Miller reported that the pavement maintenance, crack filling and seal

coating, as been completed. It came in 10-15% under budget.

City Attorney Groen report: Nothing.

City Manager Elston report: reminder that November regular council meeting is moved to
Monday, November 10th at 7:00 p.m.

M/Windschitl, S/Pelzel approved Police Report and Cash Fund Balances. Motion earned 5-0.

M/Andres, S/Krzmarzick approval of the payment of bills. Motion carried 5-0.

Meeting properly adjourned at 7:39 pm

Joarm Schmidt, Mayor

Michelle Strate, City Clerk

2 I Page



RESOLUTION #16-2025
ACCEPTING DONATION(S) TO THE CITY

WHEREAS, The City of Sleepy Eye, Minnesota, is generally authorized to accept donations of real and
personal property pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens, and is

specifically authorized to accept gifts and bequests for the benefit of the City of Sleepy Eye and its citizens
pursuant to Minnesota statutes Section 471.17; and

WHEREAS, The following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amounts set forth

below:
Name of Donor Amount For/In Memory of

Duncan McGreggor $300.00 Dyckman Library
Harold and Bonita Pettis $50.00 SE Ambulance
Minnesota Drifters Cycle Club $1,849.25 Playground equipment

WHEREAS, The City Council finds that it is appropriate to accept the donations offered.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF SLEEPY EYE,
MINNESOTA AS FOLLOWS:

The donations described above are accepted and shall be used for the expenses specified by the

donor. If no specific expenses are stated, they shall be used for general expenses of the department

specified.

I certify that the above resolution was adopted by the City Council of the City of Sleepy Eye on October 14th,
2025.

Joann Schmidt, Mayor

Dated: October 14th, 2025

Michelle Strate, City Clerk



MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING
Application for Exempt Permit

4/23
Page 1 of 3

An exempt permit may be issued to a nonprofit
organization that:

• conducts lawful gambling on five or fewer days, and
• awards less than $50,000 In prizes during a calendar

year.

If total raffle prize value for the calendar year will be
$1,500 or less, contact the Licensing Specialist assigned to
your county by calling 651-539-1900.

Application Fee (non-refundabSe)
Applications are processed in the order received. If the application
is postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, the
appllcaUon fee is $100; otherwise the fee Is $150.

Due to the high volume of exempt applications, payment of
additional fees prior to 30 days before your event will not expedite
service, nor are telephone requests for expedited service accepted.

Organization
Name: Brown County Pheasants Forever

Previous Gambling
Permit Number: X- X64006-25-018

Minnesota Tax ID
Number, if any:

Mailing Address; 208 South German Street

City: New Dim _ State; MN

Federal Employer ID
Number (FEIN), If any: 41-1429149

Zip; 56073 County; Brown

Name of Chief Executive Officer (CEO): Steve Eckstein

CEO Daytime Phone: (651) 283-8440 _ CEO Email: drsteveeckstein@gmBil.com
(permit will be emalted to this email address unless otherwise Indicated below)

Email permit to (If other than the CEO): tim@kraskeY.com

Type of Nonprofit Organization (check one):

[^] Fraternal | | Religious [ j Veterans Other Nonprofit OrganizaUon

'Atiach,ia]icj0p^of;^ig o^tfi'©;,fpliowIng'ishowing;Rroof olffnpnprofit' status!';.^;;5.:..', •-<yi?';'.'.
.: >^\.\':t.

(DO NOT attach a sales tax exempt status or federal employer ID number, as they are not proof of nonprofit status.)

D A current calendar year Certificate of Good Standing
Don't have a copy? Obtain this certificate from:

MN Secretary of State, Business Services Division Secretary of State webslte, phone numbers:
60 Empire Drive, Suite 100 »ww.sos.state.mn.us
St. Paul, MN 55103 651-296-2803, or toll free 1-877-551-6767

£RS income tax exemption (5Qi(c)) letter in your organization's name
Don't have a copy? To obtain a copy of your federal Income tax exempt letter, have an organization officer contact the
rRS toll free at 1-877-829-5500.

ms - Arfliiate of national, statewide, or international parent nonprofit organization (charter)
If your organization falls under a parent organization, attach copies of both of the following ;
1. IRS letter showing your parent organization Is a nonprofit 50l(c) organization with a group ruling; and
2, the charter or letter from your parent organization recognizing your organization as a subordinate.

Name of premises where the gambling event will be conducted
(for raffles, list the site where'the drawing will take placa): Sleepy Eye Event Center

Physical Address (do not use P.O. box): 110 12th Avenue N.E.

Check one:

~^\ City: Sleepy Eye

[""j Township:

Zip: 56085

.zip:.

County; Brown

County:

Date(s) of activity (for raffles, indicate the date of the drawing): March 21, 2026

Check each type of gambling activity that your organization will conduct;

[Paddlewheels n/-| pulI-Tabs | |TipboardsII Bingo I Raffle

Gambling equipment for bingo paper, bingo boards, raffle boards, paddlewheels, pull-tabs, and tlpboards must be obtained
from a distributor licensed by the Minnesota Gambling Control Board. EXCEPTION: Btngo hard cards and bingo ball selection
devices may be borrowed from another organization authorized to conduct bingo. To find a licensed distributor, go to
www.mn.gov/gcb and click on Distributors under the List of Licensees tab, or call 651-539-1900.



BASIC SITE PLAN

Complete this site plan Information for Residential new-construction and additions including decks. Please redraw the site plan to

show location and dimensions of construction.

*0wner is responsible for the location of all property lines or pins.

Site Address gjU A^-f ^ SlO

•33
Lot Width

Side Walk

d^.——-^Property Line

Indicate lot and house dimensions with oorresporiding letter from above in test and inches. (Ex. 6 * 1" or 6 ft. 1 in.)

w
D

31
_LS1L

a

L

N

y

STAFF USE ONLY

Zoning Information

Property / Parcel ID. Number £02- • COD. C%>. C^)> 0^0_

Zoning Glassincation P^k^(JJilC^D(L(

Zoning Review Remarks

^a\^_^^M^^^!^^
Community inspections providsd oy FroKore, p. 2



RESOLUTION NO. 17-2025

RESOLUTION APPROVING STATE OF MINNESOTA JOINT POWERS
AGREEMENTS WITH THE CITY OF SLEEPY EYE ON BEHALF OF ITS CITY

ATTORNEY AND POLICE DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS, the City of Sleepy Eye on behalf of its Prosecuting Attorney and Police Department
desires to enter into Joint Powers Agreements with the State of Minnesota, Department of Public

Safety, Bureau of Criminal Apprehension to use systems and tools available over the State's

criminal justice data communications network for which the City is eligible. The Joint Powers

Agreements further provide the City with the ability to add, modify and delete connectivity,
systems and tools over the five year life of the agreement and obligates the City to pay the costs

for the network connection.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Sleepy Eye, Minnesota as
follows:

1. That the State of Minnesota Joint Powers Agreements by and between the State of Minnesota

acting through its Department of Public Safety, Bureau of Criminal Apprehension and the City
of Sleepy Eye, on behalf of its Prosecuting Attorney and Police Department, are hereby

approved.

2. That the Chief of Police, Matthew Andres, or his successor, is designated the Authorized

Representative for the Police Department. The Authorized Representative is also authorized to

sign any subsequent amendment or agreement that may be required by the State of Minnesota to
maintain the City's connection to the systems and tools offered by the State.

3. That the City Attorney, Alissa Groen, or her successor, is designated the Authorized
Representative for the Prosecuting Attorney. The Authorized Representative is also authorized

to sign any subsequent amendment or agreement that may be required by the State of Minnesota
to maintain the City's connection to the systems and tools offered by the State.

4. That Joann Schmidt the Mayor for the City of Sleepy Eye, and Michelle Strate, the City
Clerk, are authorized to sign the State of Minnesota Joint Powers Agreements.

Passed and Adopted by the Council on this 14th day of October, 2025.

CITY OF SLEEPY EYE

By: Joann Schmidt
Its Mayor

ATTEST:
By: Michelle Strate
Its City Clerk



RESOLUTION 18-2025

WHEREAS, the City Code for the City of Sleepy Eye, Minnesota, provides that no
division of an existing parcel of land within the City shall be filed, or accepted for filing, by the
Brown County Recorder unless it is accompanied by a certified copy of a Resolution adopted by

the City Council approving such division; and

WHEREAS, Dennis Fromm and Sharon Fromm, spouses married to each other

(hereinafter collectively "Fromm") are the owners of the following legally described property:

Lot 6, Block 1, of Sleepy Hollow Fifth Addition, City of Sleepy Eye, Brown County,
Minnesota.

WHEREAS, Fromm has requested pennission from the City of Sleepy Eye to split the
property prior to marketing it for sale.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council for the City of Sleepy Eye
hereby approves the division of the real estate legally described as follows:

Lot 6, Block 1, of Sleepy Hollow Fifth Addition, City of Sleepy Eye, Brown County,
Minnesota.

into two separate parcels being legally described in the attached Exhibit "A" and "B".

Said Resolution was passed on October 14, 2025.

Joann Schmidt, Mayor of the City of Sleepy Eye

Russell "Bob" Elston, City Manager



Exhibit "A"

The East 62.5 feet of Lot 6, Block 1, Sleepy Hollow 5th Addition, according to the recorded plat

thereof, City of Sleepy Eye, Brown County, Minnesota.

Exhibit "B"

Lot 6, Block 1, Sleepy Hollow 5th Addition, according to the recorded plat thereof, City of
Sleepy Eye, Brown County, Minnesota; excepting the East 62.5 feet thereof.



RESOLUTION 18-2025

WHEREAS, the City Code for the City of Sleepy Eye, Minnesota, provides that no
division of an existing parcel of land within the City shall be filed, or accepted for filing, by the
Brown County Recorder unless it is accompanied by a certified copy of a Resolution adopted by

the City Council approving such division; and

WHEREAS, Dennis Fromm and Sharon Fromm, spouses married to each other

(hereinafter collectively "Fromm") are the owners of the following legally described property:

Lot 6, Block 1, of Sleepy Hollow Fifth Addition, City of Sleepy Eye, Brown County,
Minnesota.

WHEREAS, Fromm has requested permission from the City of Sleepy Eye to split the
property prior to marketing it for sale.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council for the City of Sleepy Eye
hereby approves the division of the real estate legally described as follows:

Lot 6, Block 1, of Sleepy Hollow Fifth Addition, City of Sleepy Eye, Brown County,
Minnesota.

into two separate parcels being legally described in the attached Exhibit "A" and "B".

Said Resolution was passed on October 14, 2025.

Joann Schmidt, Mayor of the City of Sleepy Eye

Russell "Bob" Elston, City Manager



Exhibit "A"

The East 62.5 feet of Lot 6, Block 1, Sleepy Hollow 5th Addition, according to the recorded plat
thereof. City of Sleepy Eye, Brown County, Minnesota.

Exhibit "B"

Lot 6, Block 1, Sleepy Hollow 5th Addition, according to the recorded plat thereof. City of
Sleepy Eye, Brown County, Minnesota; excepting the East 62.5 feet thereof.



v
¥

z
s
•n
s

32Tffi
mnS"

m

-s^p^^[j^'-aR.^4°«'



Maplewood E^|
<_^

September 29th 2025

Chief Andres and Members of the Sleepy Eye Police Department
200 Main Street E
Sleepy Eye, MN 56085

Dear Chief Andres and Members of the Sleepy Eye Police Department,

On behalf of the Maplewood Police Department, I would like to extend our sincere gratitude for your

outstanding assistance during our recent investigation into a criminal vehicular homicide that occurred

on September 26, 2025.

When our investigators contacted your department regarding the suspect's possible presence in Sleepy

Eye, you responded with professionalism, speed, and a commitment to public safety. Chief Andres,
Officer Meyer, and Investigator Bohnen played a critical role in this case by locating the suspect vehicle,

maintaining surveillance, and ensuring the scene remained secure until our officers arrived.

Your team's support in boxing in the suspect vehicle, providing essential equipment, assisting with the

suspect's transport, and granting us the use of your facilities was instrumental to the success of this

investigation. Without your collaboration, valuable evidence and critical time may have been lost.

This case stands as a powerful reminder of the strength of law enforcement partnerships across our state.

The Maplewood Police Department appreciates your dedication and the professionalism displayed by

your entire team..

Thank you again for your commitment and collaboration. Please extend my personal appreciation to all

of your staff who contributed to this effort.

With respect and gratitude,

Brian Bierdeman

Public Safety Director and Police Chief
Maplewood Police Department

City of Maplewood
Police Department '\f^^ office 651-249-2600
1830 County Road B East "^SFiilS^ Fax 651-249-2699
Maplewood, MN 55109 ' (iHI^ www.maplewoodmn.gov



SLEEPY EYE, CITr' OF
FUND SUMMARY

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

GENERAL

PERIOD ACTUAL rTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

EXPENDITURES

MAYOR & COUNCIL

ELECTIONS & VOTERS REG.
MUNICIPAL CLERK

ASSESSING

IND. ACCOUNTING & AUDITING
DEPUTY REGISTRAR

LEGAL

SENIOR/COMMUNITf CENTER

SLEEPY EYE DEPOT MUSEUM
CATV PUBLIC ACCESS CHANNEL

EMPLOYEE SAFETY COMMITTEE

PLANNING & ZONING

GIF/ HALL

AUDITORIUM
POLICE PROTECTION

FIRE PROTECTION

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PIANNI

STREETS & ALLEYS

SNOW & ICE REMOVAL
TRAFFIC SIGNS

STREET LIGHTING

GARAGE/SHOP ACCOUNT
STREET CLEANING

WASTE COLLECTION & DIST.
STORM SEWERS

SANITARY SEWERS
WEED/BLIGHT CONTROL

ADMINISTRATION & BOARDS

PLAYGROUNDS & PIAYFIELDS

SWIMMING POOLS & BEACHES

SWIMMING POOUCONCESSION STAN
TENNIS COURTS

SKATING RINKS

BASEBALL FIELDS

CAMPING AND LAKES

CELEBRATIONS

MUNICIPAL PARKS
LAKE DREDGING

UNALLOCATED GENERAL EXPENSES

OTHER SERVICE ENTERPRISES

CONTINGENCIES

755.06

.00

31,810.95

.00

.00

9,431.03

9,750.00

562.66

105.23

514.25

.00

1,950.72

1,661.55

189.49

77,032.98

2,556.46

685.43

35,033.21

.00

50.90

1,408.57

934.51

.00

.00

.00

.00

690.00

11,452.36

128.25

19,315.93

284.25

153.34

.00

.00

1,617.57

63.92

12,985.23

.00

.00

23,823.55

.00

244,947.40

25,603.80

.00

280,938.37

31,061.00

11,950.00

80,036.76

88,637.38

5,164.20

8,021.86

4,749.75

5,972.26

47,782.28

23,459.81

2,897.16

698,432.25

87,109.00

9,003.85

367,148.78

3,066.93

439.93

52,656.81

15,118.91

8,501.50

873.14

2,500.00

88.89

11,672.68

99,088.17

15,675.57

194,842.60

15,564.37

34,851.05

1,818.58

6,785.67

31,658.47

63.92

120,173.50

3,200.00

34,147.59

190,073.96

.00

2,620,830.75

65,900.00

1,850.00

398,900.00

30,000.00

13,000.00

119,950.00

119,000.00

17,000.00

.00

7,900.00

8,300.00

57,900.00

36,700.00

18,100.00

985,400.00

234,200.00

8,500.00

519,300.00

24,000.00

6,000.00

33,000.00

5,700.00

22,500.00

4,100.00

7,500.00

186,300.00

11,100.00

115,900.00

20,000.00

230,900.00

22,100.00

3,300.00

3,500.00

25,300.00

40,600.00

8,000.00

196,550.00

40,000.00

75,500.00

265,000.00

250,000.00

4,238,750.00

(

(

(

(
(

(

(

40,296.20

1,850.00

117,961.63

1,061.00)

1,050.00

39,913.24

30,362.62

11,835.80

8,021.86)

3,150.25

2,327.74

10,117.72

13,240.19

15,202.84

286,967.75

147,091.00

503.85)

152,151.22

20,933.07

5,560.07

19,656.81)

9,418.91)

13,998.50

3,226.86

5,000.00

186,211.11

572.68)

16,811.83

4,324.43

36,057.40

6,535.63

31,551.05)

1,681.42

18,514.33

8,941.53

7,936.08

76,376.50

36,800.00

41,352.41

74,926.04

250,000.00

1,617,919.25

38.9

.0

70.4

103.5

91.9

66.7

74.5

30.4

.0

60.1

72.0

82.5

63.9

16.0

70.9

37.2

105.9

70.7

12.8

7.3

159.6

265.2

37.8

21.3

33.3

.1

105.2

85.5

78.4

84.4

70.4

1056.1

52.0

26.8

78.0

.8

61.1

8.0

45.2

71.7

.0

61.8

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/03/2025 12:OOPM PAGE: 1



CHIEF OF POLICE

City of Sleepy Eye
Sleepy Eye, Minnesota

CMCf
c,L€€Py

€i€

SLEEPY EYE POLICE DEPARTMENT

SEPTEMBER 2025 MONTHLY REPORT
1 -ACCIDENTS WITH INJURY

4-ACCIDENTS PROPERTY DAMAGE

4 -ALARMS

15-ANIMAL COMPLAINTS

15 -ARREST

0-ASSAULTS

6 - ASSIST OTHER AGENCY/OFFICER

0 - ATTEMPT WARRANT SERVICE

1-BURGLARYS

2-CIVIL DISPUTES

4-DISTURBANCES

3 -DOMESTICS

1-DRIVING COMPLAINTS

o -DWI'S

1 -ESCORTS

0-FIGHTS

5-HARASSMENT

30-INFORMATION RECEIVED

5-PARKING COMPLAINTS

1-PARKING TICKETS

2-PERMIT TO PURCHASE

0 -RUNAWAYS

0-STOLEN VEHICLES

0-SUICIDE ATTEMPTS

4-SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY

2-TH EFTS

0-VANDALISMS

45 -VEHICLE STOPS

1-WELFARE CHECK

POLICE CAR MILEAGE

2017-121324

TOTAL FOR THE MONTH - 169

2019- 74073

TOTAL FOR THE MONTH - 0

2021-121739

TOTAL FOR THE MONTH - 428

2024-49962

TOTAL FOR THE MONTH - 3354

TOTAL MONTHLY-3951

POLICE DEPARTMENT

CALLS FOR THE MONTH - 200

CALLS FOR THE YEAR-1785

FIRE DEPARTMENT

CALLS FOR THE MONTH-2

CALLS FOR THE YEAR-28

AMBULANCE

CALLS FOR THE MONTH-65

CALLS FOR THE YEAR-495



001-000-00-1001

001-000-00-1014

001-000-00-1015

001-000-00-2020

SLEEPY EYE, CITY OF
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT

SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

COMBINED CASH ACCOUNTS

CASH - TREASURERS
AR CASH CLEARING

UTILn-Y CASH CLEARING

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

( 2,010,656.26)

.00

( 540,182.51)

.00

TOTAL COMBINED CASH

001-000-00-1010 CASH ALLOCATED TO OTHER FUNDS

TOTAL UNALLOCATED CASH

( 2,550,838.77)

2,550,838.77

.00

CASH ALLOCATION RECONCILIATION

101 ALLOCATION TO GENERAL

202 ALLOCATION TO AMBUIANCE

203 ALLOCATION TO AIRPORT
207 ALLOCATION TO CEMETERY
213 ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY

215 ALLOCATION TO GENERAL DEVELOPMENT

216 ALLOCATION TO EVENT CENTER PROJECT
217 ALLOCATION TO DEED GRANT

225 ALLOCATION TO ECONOMIC DEV. AUTHORITf FUND

301 ALLOCATION TO G.O.USDA HOSPITAL BONDS OF '04
302 ALLOCATION TO GO IMPBND DEBT SRV.RECREA.2007

303 ALLOCATION TO GO BOND SERIES 2020B

304 ALLOCATION TO GO IMP BONDS DEBT SERVICE 2009
305 ALLOCATION TO GO BOND DEBT SVC 2012B/2020A

306 ALLOCATION TO G.O.IMP BONDS DEBT SERV OF '92
307 ALLOCATION TO G.O. IMP. BONDS DEBT SERV '95

308 ALLOCATION TO G.O. IMP. BONDS DEBT SRV. 2001

309 ALLOCATION TO GO IMP.BONDS-DEBT SERVICE 2005

310 ALLOCATION TO GO REF. BONDS-SERIES 2013A
311 ALLOCATION TO GO REF. BONDS.SERIES2019A
405 ALLOCATION TO FUND 405

407 ALLOCATION TO GO HOSP BOND SKG 2004/2Q20A

410 ALLOCATION TO G.O. IMP.BONDS CONST.OF 2001

412 ALLOCATION TO SLEEPY HOLLOW CONST.PROJ.2004
414 ALLOCATION TO SPORTSMAN PARK/NORTHEND IMP

415 ALLOCATION TO 2005 ST. & UTILFTY IMPROVEMENT
416 ALLOCATION TO 2006 STREET & UTILIFl' IMP.

417 ALLOCATION TO 2006 SE STREET & UTILITf IMP.
418 ALLOCATION TO 2007 RECREATION PROJECTS

419 ALLOCATION TO 2007 ST.& UTILITl' IMP. PROJECT

420 ALLOCATION TO 2009 STREET & UTILITl' IMPROVEM
421 ALLOCATION TO 2010 STREET & UTILITl' IMPROVEM

422 ALLOCATION TO 2012-2013 STREET & UTILITl' IMP
423 ALLOCATION TO FUND 423

424 ALLOCATION TO G.O. TAX INCREMENT BONDS
425 ALLOCATION TO TIF DISTRICT 2.4
426 ALLOCATION TO 2018 STREET & UTILITf IMP

427 ALLOCATION TO 2020 STREET & UTILITY IMP

428 ALLOCATION TO 2018 CITl' BLDG REMODELING
429 ALLOCATION TO 1 STAVE NORTH PROJECT

501 ALLOCATION TO SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

2,150,694.73

17,884.64)

121,015.13

402.42

290,272.21

2,811.00

4,936.41

.00

459,535.97)

.00

75,130.47

47,739.88

.00

145,964.32

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

56,779.12)

52,723.10

218,591.75

.00

.00

754.83

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

40,589.45)

.00

222,518.69

.00

200.00)

.00

.00

290,613.81

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/03/2025 12:OOPM PAGE: 1



SLEEPY EYE, CITY OF
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT

SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

502 ALLOCATION TO POLICE CARRYOVER
503 ALLOCATION TO FIRE CARRYOVER
504 ALLOCATION TO STREETS CARRYOVER

505 ALLOCATION TO MUNICIPAL PARKS CARRYOVER
506 ALLOCATION TO AMBULANCE CARRYOVER

507 ALLOCATION TO SANITARY SEWER CARRYOVER
508 ALLOCATION TO STORM SEWER CARRYOVER

509 ALLOCATION TO PLAYGROUNDS CARRYOVER

510 ALLOCATION TO CAMPSITES CARRYOVER

511 ALLOCATION TO AUDITORIUM CARRYOVER

701 ALLOCATION TO LIQUOR

705 ALLOCATION TO UTILITIES
707 ALLOCATION TO SEWER SERVICE

806 ALLOCATION TO INVESTMENTS
901 ALLOCATION TO GASB

902 ALLOCATION TO GASB

903 ALLOCATION TO GASB

TOTAL ALLOCATIONS TO OTHER FUNDS

ALLOCATION FROM COMBINED CASH FUND - 001-000001010

62,400.10

124,668.40

291,522.40

113,180.97

441,941.13

326,000.00

86,170.23

53,473.54

30,706.45

44,201.74

.00

540,114.43)

6,156,403.64

12,790,572.51)

.00

.00

.00

2,550,838.77)

2,550,838.77

ZERO PROOF IF ALLOCATIONS BALANCE .00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/03/2025 12:OOPM PAGE: 2



C\TY OF SLEEPY EYE

SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES
Payment Approval Report - CITY SUMMARY

Report dates: 9/10/2025-10/9/2025
Page: 1

Oct 09, 2025 11:27AM

Report Criteria:

Summary report.

Invoices with totals above $0 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Vendor.Vendor Number= 1-9040,9061-100000

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

1972

1972 MICHAEL BALKO 9262025

Total 1972:

2110

2110 BOLTON & MENK INC 0374496

Total 2110:

2123
2123 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 85869730

2123 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 85901365

Total 2123:

3190

3190 RISTANCONERS 9262025

Total 3190:

4035
4035 DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE-GRE 2568611

Total 4035:

5061

5061 EMPIRE PIPE SERVICES 4650

Total 5061:

REIMBURSE LIFEGUARD TRAIN 09/26/2025

ENGINEERING SERVICES-AIRP 09/23/2025

RECOVERY OXYGEN MASK 08/05/2025

ECG PADS, MISC SUPPLIES 08/29/2025

REIMBURSE LIFEGUARD TRAIN 09/26/2025

RETURN/CREDIT 09/09/2025

CLEANING OF THE SANITARY S 09/05/2025

500.00

500.00

45.65

173.31

218.96

250.00

250.00

764.80

764.80

500.00 09/26/2025

500.00

7,200.00 7,200.00 09/26/2025

7,200.00 7,200.00

45.65 09/26/2025

173.31 09/26/2025

218.96

250.00 09/26/2025

250.00

764.80 09/26/2025

764.80

7,701.50 7,701.50 09/26/2025

7,701.50 7,701.50

6035
6035 FASTENAL COMPANY

Total 6035:

6094

6094 FIRST SECURITf'BANK 9112025

Total 6094:

6142
6142 ROSSFISCHER 9162025

Total 6142:

7128

7128 KAYLEEGRANDA 9262025

MNNEW22199 AA BATTERIES

AUGUST ACH #16 & #17

09/11/2025

09/11/2025

MEALS PER DIEM-2025 MSFDA 09/16/2025

REIMBURSE LIFEGUARD TRAIN 09/26/2025

18.35

18.35

66.90

66.90

136.00

136.00

150.00

18.35 09/26/2025

18.35

66.90 09/26/2025

66.90

136.00 09/16/2025

136.00

150.00 09/26/2025

Total 7128: 150.00 150.00



CrTY OF SLEEPY EYE

SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES
Payment Approval Report - CITY SUMMARY

Report dates: 9/10/2025-10/9/2025
Page: 2

Oct 09, 2025 11:27AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

8090
8090 SHAUN HEIDERSCHEIDT 9162025

Total 8090:

8202

8202 GRACE HOFFMANN 9262025

Total 8202:

8215

8215 TYLER HEIDERSCHEIDT 9162025

Total 8215:

8223
8223 CHARLIE HOFFMANN 9262025

Total 8223:

8224

8224 REESE HOFFMANN 9262025

Total 8224:

9035

9035 ISOLVED HCM LLC

Total 9035:

11074
11074 KULLY SUPPLY 686854

Total 11074:

13216

13216 MEDIACOM 9112025

Total 13216:

13708
13708 MN STATE FIRE CHIEFS ASSN 9672

Total 13708:

13710
13710 MN STATE FIRE DEPT ASSN 9262025

Total 13710:

13720

13720 MN VALLEY TESTING LAB INC 1323050
13720 MN VALLEY TESTING IAB INC 1323679

13720 MN VALLEY TESTING IAB INC 1324539

13720 MN VALLEY TESTING LAB INC 1325375

13720 MN VALLEY TESTING LAB INC 1325511

MEALS PER DIEM-2025 MSFDA 09/16/2025

REIMBURSE LIFEGUARD TRAIN 09/26/2025

MEALS PER DIEM-2025 MFSDA 09/16/2025

REIMBURSE LIFEGUARD TRAIN 09/26/2025

REIMBURSE LIFEGUARD TRAIN 09/26/2025

0003824426 MONTHLY HARDWARE CONTR 08/25/2025

SHOWER LIMITER VALVE.4 09/15/2025

SERVICE CITC HALL-SEPT 09/11/2025

2025 PARTNERS PROGRAM-SC 08/29/2025

MINNESOTA FIREFIGHTER PUB 09/26/2025

EFFLUENT MERCURY TESTING 09/10/2025
QUARTERLY INFLUENTTESTIN 09/15/2025
EFFLUENT DISCHARGE TESTIN 09/18/2025

EFFLUENT DISCHARGE TESTIN 09/24/2025

EFFLUENT DISCHARGE TESTIN 09/24/2025

136.00

136.00

250.00

250.00

136.00

136.00

250.00

250.00

250.00

250.00

270.84

270.84

91.02

91.02

70.00

70.00

264.00

136.00 09/16/2025

136.00

250.00 09/26/2025

250.00

136.00 09/16/2025

136.00

250.00 09/26/2025

250.00

250.00 09/26/2025

250.00

270.84 09/26/2025

270.84

2,682.58 2,682.58 09/26/2025

2,682.58 2,682.58

91.02 09/22/2025

91.02

70.00 10/09/2025

70.00

264.00 09/26/2025

264.00

393.25

135.50

47.00

159.00

101.75

264.00

393.25

135.50

47.00

159.00

101.75

09/26/2025
09/26/2025

09/26/2025

09/26/2025

09/26/2025



CrTY OF SLEEPY EYE

SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES

Payment Approval Report - CITt' SUMMARY

Report dates: 9/10/2025-10/9/2025
Page: 3

Oct 09, 2025 11:27AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

Total 13720:

13818
13818 KIARA MURPHY

Total 13818:

13820
13820 WILLIAM MURPHY

Total 13820:

15113
15113 LESLIE RNEID

Total15113:

9262025 REIMBURSE LIFEGUARD TRAIN 09/26/2025

9262025 REIMBURSE LIFEGUARD TRAIN 09/26/2025

986874 EDGED LAWN AT EVENT CENT 09/10/2025

836.50

150.00

150.00

250.00

250.00

250.00

250.00

836.50

150.00

150.00

250.00

250.00

250.00

250.00

18020

18020

18020

18020

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

2536589

45701316

45702688

CREDIT FOR NOTEPADS INV#2

CALENDAR REFILLS

COFFEE

07/30/2025
09/10/2025

09/10/2025

30.00

21.08

159.60

Total 18020:

19121
19121 KATELYN RUTSCHER 9262025

Total19121:

20243
20243 SOUTHPOINT FINANCIAL CRED 9062025

Total 20243:

20917
20917 KIAUNASUESS 9262025

Total 20917:

22031
22031 TECH UNLIMITED LLC 10179

22031 TECH UNLIMITED LLC 10206

Total 22031:

REIMBURSE LIFEGUARD TRAIN 09/26/2025

UCHOOSE CASHBACK 09/06/2025

REIMBURSE LIFEGUARD TRAIN 09/26/2025

TU MANAGED SERVICE/USER/ 09/15/2025

DELL PRO MICRO DESKTOP UL 09/30/2025

22110

22110

22110

TOW DISTRIBUTING INC

TOW DISTRIBUTING INC

240409

240413

CREDIT/RETURN

WINE

Total 22110:

23056
23056 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE COMP 9152025 LIFE/DISABILITY INSURANCE/0 09/15/2025

150.68

150.00

150.00

510.20

510.20

500.00

30.00- 09/26/2025

21.08 09/26/2025

159.60 09/26/2025

150.68

150.00 09/26/2025

150.00

510.20 09/22/2025

510.20

500.00 09/26/2025

09/15/2025

09/30/2025

08/29/2025

08/29/2025

500.00

2,464.90

9,694.39

12,159.29

494.05

156.45

650.50

500.00

2,464.90

9,694.39

12,159.29

494.05

156.45

650.50

10/01/2025

10/01/2025

09/26/2025

09/26/2025

714.77 714.77 09/26/2025

Total 23058: 714.77 714.77



CITl' OF SLEEPY EYE

SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES
Payment Approval Report - CITi' SUMMARY

Report dates: 9/10/2025-10/9/2025
Page: 4

Oct 09, 2025 11:27AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

25081

25081 JACK WINDSCHITL

Total 25081:

26027

26027 JEFFZINNIEL

Total 26027:

Grand Totals:

9262025 REIMBURSE LIFEGUARD TRAIN 09/26/2025

9162025 MEALS PER DIEM-2025 MSFDA 09/16/2025

500.00 500.00 09/26/2025

500.00 500.00

136.00 136.00 09/16/2025

136.00 136.00

38,364.89 38,364.89

Dated:

Mayor:

City Council:

City Recorder:

City Treasurer:

Report Criteria:

Summary report.

Invoices with totals above $0 Included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Vendor. Vendor Number = 1-9040,9061-100000



C\TY OF SLEEPY EYE

SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES
Payment Approval Report - CFTY SUMMARY

Report dates: 10/10/2025-10/10/2025
Page: 1

Oct 09, 2025 11:29AM

Report Criteria:

Summary report.

Invoices with totals above $0 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Vendor. Vendor Number = {<} 50000

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

1044
1044 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 11TJ-3GQX-3J

1044 A^A^ZON CAPITAL SERVICES 179W-CVLF-J

1044 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 17Y1-X1JD-4H

1044 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1FCH-T6T3-JN

1044 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1QH1-HTP3-K

1044 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1T6H-YMPD-M

1044 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IT6H-YMPD-K

Total 1044:

1082

1082 ALISSA FISCHER ATTORNEY AT 10012025

256008628

256008742

256008808

2560418241

2560420408
2560420413

2560422623

2560424755

2560424761

Total 1082:

1169

1169

1169

1169

1169
1169

1169

1169

1169

1169

VESTIS
VESTIS

VESTIS

VESTIS

VESTIS

VESTIS

VESTIS

VESTIS

VESTIS

Total 1169:

1423

1423 AT&T MOBILITY II LLC

Total 1423:

1449
1449 AUTO VALUE SLEEPY EYE

1449 AUTO VALUE SLEEPY EYE

1449 AUTO VALUE SLEEPY EYE

1449 AUTO VALUE SLEEPY EYE

Total 1449:

2119

2119 ROBERT J BORTH

Total 2119:

2123
2123 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC

DVDS

CREDIT INV #13TM-KFJG-LKP4

LOGITECH WIRED HEADPHON

C CABLE CORDS

CHRISTMAS LIGHTS-CIT/ PAR
LOTION

CREDIT INV #1TJ4-CTC7-HJPM

2025 Cn-Y ATTORNEY PAY-OCT

LINENS RENTAL
LINENS RENTAL

LINENS RENTAL

BAG STANDS

LINENS RENTAL

MAT RENTAL

BAG STANDS

BAG STANDS

MAT RENTAL

287311096039 #287311096039-SEPTEMBER

28162137 FILTER WRENCH/COUPLER

28162212 A STtZE COUPLER

28162456 HD FILTER-SWEEPER

28162592 SOLVENT SPRAY

10332 6 BRONZE PLAQUES FOR VET 09/22/2025

85907672 ONSITE AED DEFIBRILLATION P 09/04/2025

09/30/2025

09/30/2025

09/30/2025

09/30/2025

09/30/2025

09/30/2025

09/30/2025

10/01/2025

09/05/2025

09/19/2025
09/26/2025

09/05/2025

09/12/2025

09/12/2025

09/19/2025

09/26/2025

09/26/2025

09/25/2025

09/05/2025

09/09/2025

09/17/2025

09/22/2025

212.52

62.94-

29.98

30.00

151.61

204.79

112.13-

453.83

9,750.00

9,750.00

160.20

115.75

66.00

148.94

53.07

267.57

.59

.59

201.93

1,014.64

194.68

194.68

18.74

29,98

86.81

119.86

235.39

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

990.00

990.00

.00

.00

81.99 .00

Total 2123: 81.99 .00



CFTl' OF SLEEPY EYE
SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES

Payment Approval Report - CITC SUMMARY

Report dates: 10/10/2025-10/10/2025
Page: 2

Oct 09, 2025 11:29AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

2160
2160 BRAUNOILCO 4251
2160 BRAUNOILCO 4263

Total 2160:

2190
2190 BROWN COUNTf REA 10052025

Total 2190:

2205

2205 BSN SPORTS ING

Total 2205:

3001

3001 CSG FORTE PAYMENTS INC
3001 CSG FORTE PAYMENTS INC

Total 3001:

3040

3040 CENTERPOINT ENERGY

Total 3040:

3081
3081 CITY OF SLEEPY EYE PUC

Total 3081:

3119
3119 CONVENTION & VISITOR BURE

Total 3119:

3147
3147 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

Total 3147:

3170
3170 CULLIGAN OF SLEEPY EYE 9302025

Total 3170:

4035
4035 DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE-GRE 2573991

Total 4035:

FUEL PURCHASES - ADJUSTM 09/05/2025

GASOLINE/DIESEL AIRPORT 09/09/2025

ELECTRICITY CHARGES -SEPT 10/05/2025

931142181 PREMIUM NYLON BAGE CAGE 09/15/2025

0014317625 GATEWAY MONTHLY FEE, ORE 09/30/2025

0014317771 CC PROCESSING FEE 09/30/2025

9182025 NAT GAS PURCHASES FOR AU 09/18/2025

912760 REIMBURSE XPRESS FORM BU 10/06/2025

9302025 REMITTANCE OF COLLECTION 09/30/2025

4,216.00

1,294.86

.00

.00

5,510.86

239.98

239.98

1,029.00

1,029.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

DC114DBD-00 WEISS ZONING VARIANCE 09/29/2025

BOTTLED WATER ACCT 169-103 09/30/2025

RETURN/CREDIT 09/16/2025

4058

4058 JOHN E. DESANTO

Total 4058:

10102025 LIBRARY PROGRAM PRESENTA 10/10/2025

135.78

7.01

.00

.00

142.79

368.88

368.88

211.02

211.02

4,597.55

4,597.55

110.63

110.63

34.00

34.00

423.30

423.30

365.00

365.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00



CFTl' OF SLEEPY EYE
SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES

Payment Approval Report - CITY SUMMARY

Report dates: 10/10/2025-10/10/2025

Page: 3

Oct 09, 2025 11:29AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

4100
4100 DEMCO 7700461

Total 4100:

5044
5044 BOBELSTON 9302025

Total 5044:

6163
6163 FLOW MEASUREMENT GROUP 25-1201

Total 6163:

7143
7143 HEARTLAND TIRE

Total 7143:

8080
8080 HEIMANINC

Total 8080:

8103
8103 A HHERMEL WHOLESALE

Total 8103:

8144
8144 SHARI HITTESDORF

Total 8144:

8147
8147 H&LMESABI

Total 8147:

8152
8152 HOFFMAN FILTER SERVICE LL 99080

Total 8152:

9008
9008 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 10012025

Total 9008:

1085191

9302025

15234

9035
9035 ISOLVED HCM LLC

Total 9035:

BOOK TAPE, BOOK JACKETS 09/22/2025

MONTHLY MILEAGE ALLOWAN 09/30/2025

MAIN LIFT-CERTIFICATION OF 1 09/24/2025

83.21 .00

210059508 4 TIRES-SQUAD #52

0946875-IN GAS MONITOR REPAIR

MEETING FOOD

09/24/2025

09/23/2025

09/04/2025

REIMBURSE MEALS -AMBULA 09/30/2025

6" ICE CURB GUARDS 09/24/2025

USED OIL FILTER DISPOSAL 09/24/2025

BOOKS 10/01/2025

0003824427 MONTHLY HARDWARE CONTR 09/25/2025

83.21

195.00

195.00

469.00

469.00

552.00

552.00

410.23

410.23

188.02

188.02

84.64

84.64

1,848.00

1,848.00

56.25

56.25

1,215.38

1,215.38

256.92

256.92

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

11021

11021 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 4921535

11021 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 4954490

MISC FILTERS-JD772GP GRAD 08/26/2025

FILTER-JDZ994 MOWER 09/16/2025

402.39

21.73

.00

.00



CITi' OF SLEEPY EYE

SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES
Payment Approval Report - CITY SUMMARY

Report dates: 10/10/2025-10/10/2025

Page: 4

Oct 09, 2025 11:29AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

Total 11021:

12164

12164 DEMISE LUDEWIG 919225

Total 12164:

12173
12173 LARRYLLUND 9302025

Total 12173:

13169

13169 SHANE R MARTINKA 10062025

Total 13169:

13248
13248 METRO SALES INC INV2866825
13248 METRO SALES INC INV2895980

Total 13248:

13275

13275 MIDAMERICA BOOKS 0075061

Total 13275:

13340
13340 MILLER SELLNER INC 11157S

13340 MILLER SELLNER INC 11382S

13340 MILLER SELLNER INC 11910

13340 MILLER SELLNER INC 9486S
13340 MILLER SELLNER INC 9758S

Total 13340:

13368

13368 MINNCOR INDUSTRIES 131869

Total 13368:

13395
13395 MN DEPT OF REVENUE 9302025

Total 13395:

13396
13396 MN DEPT. OF REVENUE 9302025

Total13396:

13600
13600 MN MUNICIPAL UTILITIES ASSO 67162

Total 13600:

REIMBURSE MILEAGE MDRAC 09/19/2025

SERVICES & LABOR - SEPTEM 09/30/2025

REIMBURSE FOR GASOLINE 10/06/2025

424.12

149.80

149.80

1,365.00

1,365.00

19.00

19.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

CONTRACT BASE RATE CHARG 08/20/2025

CONTRACT BASE RATE CHARG 09/25/2025

BOOKS 09/25/2025

BOLT, LOCK NUT-SWEEPER 09/17/2025
OIL FILTER-GRASSHOPPER MO 09/19/2025

HEX HEAD BOLT-TR^CTOR 09/24/2025
3" SHIM-JD 772GP GRADER 08/26/2025

GATOR BLADE, HEX BOLT-GRA 08/29/2025

TITLE STOCK PAPER 09/30/2025

SPECIAL FUEL TAX FOR SEPTE 09/30/2025

ADJUSTMENT TO ACTUAL 09/30/2025

SAFETY MANAGEMENT PROGR 10/01/2025

54.00

136.47

.00

.00

190.47

149.70

149.70

.00

.00

.00

3.84

30.60

5.30

7.50

77.38

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

124.62

35.00

35.00

7.95

7.95

2,991.00

2,991.00

1,931.83

1,931.63

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00



CITY OF SLEEPY EYE

SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES

Payment Approval Report - CITY SUMMARY

Report dates: 10/10/2025-10/10/2025

Page: 5

Oct 09, 2025 11:29AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

13720
13720 MN VALLEY TESTING LAB INC 1323047

Total 13720:

13799
13799 AMANDAMORENO 9302025

Total13799:

15153
15153 NUVERA 10012025

Total15153:

17075
17075 GILLETTE PEPSI 9452384

Total 17075:

17100
17100 PHILLIPS WINES SPIRITS 2891303

17100 PHILLIPS WINES SPIRITS 5045928

17100 PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS 5049791

17100 PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS 5054010

Total 17100:

17140
17140 PLUNKETTS PEST CONTROL I 10170487
17140 PLUNKETTS PEST CONTROL I 10176404

Total17140:

17190
17190 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC
17190 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC

17190 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC

Total 17190:

19029
19029 RECREATION SUPPLY COMPAN 538026

Total 19029:

19087
19087 RIVER VIEW SANITATION 138734

19087 RIVER VIEW SANITATION 138925

19087 RIVER VIEW SANITATION 139090

Total 19087:

19145
19145 S &T LAWN CARE LLP 1443

Total 19145:

WASTEWATER/STORMWATER T 09/10/2025

REIMBURSE FOR MEETING FO 09/30/2025

TELEPHONE CHARGES-OCTOB 10/01/2025

POP 09/17/2025

LIQUOR FOR EVENT CENTER

ZING ZANG, LIME JUICE
LIQUOR FOR EVENT CENTER

LIQUOR FOR EVENT CENTER

PEST CONTROL AT AUDITORIU 09/23/2025

RODENT CONTROL-DEPOT 09/26/2025

101.75

101.75

203.06

203.06

1,935.32

1,935.32

530.00

530.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

10/01/2025

09/17/2025

09/24/2025

10/01/2025

434.48

1,554.70

410.95

500.65

.00

.00

.00

.00

09/19/2025EPOXY

CITY HALL-SHREDDING SERVI
CITC DEPARTMENTS GARBAGE

EVENT CENTER GARBAGE FEE

SPRAYED WEEDS, EDGED PRO 09/03/2025

2,900.78

40.12

75.23

115.35

.00

.00

.00

.00

52164595
52172947

52303743

CYLINDER RENTAL ACEFlZEN
CYLINDER RENTAL OXYGEN

OXYGEN & FEES

09/23/2025

09/23/2025

09/26/2025

110.04

77.87

815.89

.00

.00

.00

1,003.80

269.64

269.64

.00

.00

.00

10/01/2025

10/01/2025
10/01/2025

30.00

678.05

197.15

.00

.00

.00

905.20

247.00

247.00

.00

.00

.00



Cn-Y OF SLEEPY EYE

SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES

Payment Approval Report - CITY SUMMARY

Report dates: 10/10/2025-10/10/2025

Page: 6

Oct 09, 2025 11:29AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

20015
20015 ANITA JOHNSON

Total 20015:

20067
20067 SCHUTZ FAMILY FOODS

Total 20067:

20165

20165 FURTHER

Total 20165:

20173

20173 SLEEPY EYE HARDWARE LLC
20173 SLEEPY EYE HARDWARE LLC

20173 SLEEPY EYE HARDWARE LLC

20173 SLEEPY EYE HARDWARE LLC

20173 SLEEPY EYE HARDWARE LLC

20173 SLEEPY EYE HARDWARE LLC
20173 SLEEPY EYE HARDWARE LLC

20173 SLEEPY EYE HARDWARE LLC

20173 SLEEPY EYE HARDWARE LLC

20173 SLEEPY EYE HARDWARE LLC

20173 SLEEPY EYE HARDWARE LLC
20173 SLEEPY EYE HARDWARE LLC

20173 SLEEPY EYE HARDWARE LLC

20173 SLEEPY EYE HARDWARE LLC

20173 SLEEPY EYE HARDWARE LLC
20173 SLEEPY EYE HARDWARE LLC

20173 SLEEPY EYE HARDWARE LLC

20173 SLEEPY EYE HARDWARE LLC

Total 20173:

20180
20180 SLEEPY EYE BUS SERVICE

Total 20180:

20250
20250 CHUCK SPAETH FORD

20250 CHUCK SPAETH FORD

Total 20250:

20258

20258 SOUTHERN LIVING

Total 20258:

20770
20770 STAR GROUP LLC

Total 20770:

INV0002 PUBLIC ACCESS CHANNEL CO 10/01/2025 400.00 .00

9302025

10012025

284534

284610
284619

284647

284707

284726

284744
284755

284792

284800

284806
284815

284855

284863
284865

284868
284870

J50251

9182025

357653

357668

10102025

310624

PROGRAMS

VEBA CONTRIBUTION - SEPTE

BATTERIES FOR METER
GARDEN SPRAYER

KEYS-108MAINSTW
AIR FILTER-JD PUSH MOWER

LEAF SLOWER, ANTI-FREEZE
3" WIRE CUP

PAINT BRUSH

50 FT FABRIC HOSE
MISC PARTS

MISC PARTS

MISC PARTS

MISC PARTS
GRILL LEG PARTS

BIACK SPRAYPAINT

PLUMBING REPAIR SOLDER

MISC PARTS

BATTERIES
RETURN MISC PARTS

OJT TRAINING BUS SHUTTLE

MOUNT 4 TIRES-S52

OIL CHANGE-2017 EXPLORER

1 YR SUBSCRIPTION

MINIATURE LAMPS

09/30/2025

10/01/2025

09/02/2025

09/07/2025

09/08/2025

09/10/2025

09/15/2025

09/16/2025
09/18/2025

09/18/2025

09/23/2025

09/23/2025

09/24/2025
09/24/2025

09/27/2025

09/29/2025

09/29/2025

09/29/2025
09/29/2025

09/29/2025

09/18/2025

09/23/2025
09/23/2025

10/10/2025

09/23/2025

400.00

217.52

217.52

4,650.00

4,650.00

21.98

19.99

13.18

27.98

278.99

19.99

7.99

49.99

47.91

23.42

90.82

39.98

64.98

47.94

30.58

203.75

12.99

60.00-

942.46

111.07

111.07

175.75

71.69

247.44

23.00

23.00

5,52

5.52

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00



CITY OF SLEEPY EYE

SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES
Payment Approval Report - C\Vf SUMMARY

Report dates: 10/10/2025-10/1 0/2025

Page: 7

Oct 09, 2025 11:29AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

20801

20801 MICHELLE STRATE- PETTY CA 9302025

Total 20801:

20915
20915 SUBWAY

Total 20915;

20929

20929 AMYBOHNEN 925-1

Total 20929:

22007

22007 TANTALUS SYSTEMS INC 31506

Total 22007:

22058

22058 TAMILKOBER 9302025

Total 22058:

22110
22110 TOW DISTRIBUTING INC

22110 TOW DISTRIBUTING INC

22110 TOW DISTRIBUTING INC

22110 TOW DISTRIBUTING ING

Total 22110:

22336
22336 TRIMARK MARLINN LLC 3373287

Total 22336:

24018
24018 VERIZON WIRELESS

Total 24018:

26035
26035 ZINNIEL TREE SERVICE LLC 9232025

Total 26035:

Grand Totals:

LODGING FOR DMVCONFERE 09/30/2025

1/A-439137 LUNCH-EDA BOARD MTG

BLIGHT SERVICE

09/22/2025

09/30/2025

PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERV 09/30/2025

POLICE STATION CLEANING-SE 09/30/2025

402.62

402.62

99.51

99.51

465.00

465.00

2,166.67

2,166.67

330.00

330.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

242663

242665

243410

243475

CREDIT/RETURN

WINE

BEER FOR EVENT CENTER

MISC SLIM CANS

09/19/2025

09/19/2025

09/26/2025

09/26/2025

840.00

161.45

221.00-

94.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

T PAPER 09/17/2025

6124254594 CELL PHONE SERV / SEPTEMB 09/23/2025

REMOVED DISEASED TREES 5 09/23/2025

874.45

373.96

373.96

435.72

435.72

825.00

825.00

59,282.32

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00



CFTY OF SLEEPY EYE Payment Approval Report-CITl'SUMMARY Page: 8

SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES Report dates: 10/10/2025-10/1 0/2025 Oct 09, 2025 1 1:29AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

Dated:

Mayor:

City Council:

City Recorder:

City Treasurer:

Report Criteria:

Summary report.

Invoices with totals above $0 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Vendor. Vendor Number = {<} 50000


